

DANELLE MARTIN

curriculum vitae

Every aspect of my professional and personal life has been about one thing: the betterment of myself and watching others succeed. I am a self-professed “people person” and I take great joy and pride in getting people to push themselves, achieve their goals and live their dreams.

Work Experience

Galle, Inc. / 2024 – Present

Mrs. North Carolina America

M Five Homes LLC / 2019 – Present

Owner and General Contractor

Design/Build
Marketing/Advertising
Social Media
Estimates
Budgets
Field Coordination

Diary of a Queen Podcast / 2022 – Present

Producer and Host

Mindscape LLC / 2018 – Present

Owner

Personal and Professional Marketing
Coaching
Public Speaking

TicketReturn LLC / 2011 – 2018

VP of Branding, Advertising and Marketing

Brand Recreation
Marketing and Advertising Concepts
Social Media
Public Relations

RPW Marketing, Inc. / 2007 – 2011

Account Manager/Production Coordinator

Brand Management
Marketing Concepts
Social Media
Produced television and print campaigns

Preferred Construction, Inc. / 1996 – 2007

Office Manager and General Construction

On-site quality control
Field work

Education

University of Pittsburgh / 1996

Majors: Broadcast Journalism
Pre-Law

Minors: Psychology
American Sign Language

GPA: 3.65

Contact



www.diaryofaqueen.net



thedanellemartin@gmail.com



www.danellemartin.com

Skills

Public Speaking/Hosting

Coaching

Leadership

Construction

Advocacy

Marketing

Languages

100%

English

50%

American Sign Language

Passions

